


On existing residential buildings, most of the cladding is brick. On Block 1B at Chobham 
Manor where there is a small amount of aluminium composite cladding, the insulation has 
been replaced with non-combustible insulation. The aluminium composite cladding is of a 
non-combustible nature and is in a very limited area on this building. These remedial works 
were completed earlier in 2019, before the building was occupied, and were signed off by 
the NHBC as being safe. 
 
The buildings within the Eastwick and Sweetwater Development all meet the requirements of 
the Building Regulations 2010 (as amended in 2018). Additionally, in anticipation of future 
changes, it is proposed that all buildings (with the exception of the townhouses) will be 
sprinklered. 
 
On all the residential properties LLDC currently have under construction, the following action 
has been taken on all buildings, both over 18m or under 18m: 
 

a) All potentially combustible insulation in external cladding has been replaced by non-
combustible (Rockwool style) insulation; 
 

b) All future residential buildings will be specified to have non-combustible insulation. 
 
 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request an internal review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10, 1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London, E20 1EJ 
 
Email: FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 



FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 




